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Parsons, Susan 

Subject: FW: Speaking to Council 

From: Frazier, Andrew (SII)
 
Sent: Tue 111712012 11:02 AM
 
To : kmoore-love@ci. portland.or. us
 
Cc: Mark@staroilco.net; alando@cityofrosesdisposal.com; Steve Ferree; markhwrw@aol.com; Frazier,
 
Andrew (SII)
 
Subject: Speaking to Council
 

Several business organizations are coordinating to speak to council through their business owner
 
members. ln February, the city's Small Business Advisory Council has 5 business owners who would like
 
to share their business stories, successes and short falls and comment on the effort council has made in
 
funding strategic programs.
 

Mark Fitz, StarOilwould like to speak February 1st. 
.it \yZ\lando Simpson, City of Roses Disposal & Recycling would like to speak February Bth. . .' i ì'r ,' i' 

j
Steve Ferree, Mr. Rooter Plumbing would like to speak February 15th. . 

" -."-' -(
 

Mark Hope, Tire Disposal & Recycling would like to speak February 22nd.
 
Andrew Frazier, Frazier Hunnicutt Financial would like to speak February 29th.
 

Can you confirm that we are all on signed up and what time each should be there to speak. lf there is a
 
better way for us to sign up let me know. Several other organizations plan to speak through out the year
 
and I can pass along the proper way of scheduling.
 

Portland lnvestor Conference (February 73 r d, 20121
 
www.PDXlC.com
 

Andrew Frazier, MBA
 
Managing Partner
 

www. FrazierHunnicutt.com 

(P) 503-241-5151 
(F) 503-241-5256
 
andrew.frazier@frazierhunnicutt.com
 

F r azier H unnicutt Fi nancial
 
1001 SW Fifth Ave., Suite 1450
 
Portland, OR97204
 

Securities and advisory services offered through Sll lnvestments, lnc., members FINRA/SIPC and a Registered lnvestment Advisor. Sll and
 
Frazier Hunnicutt Financial are separate companies.
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Request of Allndo Simpson to address Council regarding small busineçs in 
-------_:, Portland (Communication) _ 

FEB 0 g 2012 

P¡.ACED ON FILE 
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